CBCCF APPROVED PROVIDER GUIDE



COMMUNITY BASED CARE
OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

4001 Pelee Street, Suite 200 Orlando, Florida 32817 (321) 441-2060 www.cbccfl.org

Table of Contents

CBC OF CENTRAL FLORIDA SERVICE PROVIDER RESOURCE GUIDE

Substance Abuse Group Counseling	111
Substance Abuse Testing	114
Targeted Case Management	114
Therapeutic Mentoring	118
Therapeutic Supervised Visitation	118
Translation Services	123
Tutoring	123

1:1 Support (In Home)

Service Description: To provide the caregiver or placement with additional support to maintain child in a current placement to ensure safety and well being. This service is based on the needs of the child and placement, can be hourly or overnight.

Caregiver Services-CSI

Contact Name: Sharon Billedeau

Address: 2211 Lee Road, Suite 211, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-629-1141 Fax: 1-866-971-3463

Email Address: sharonb@cgsi.cc Website: www.csicaregiver.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Rainbow Residentials

Contact Name: Alisa Parnell

Address: 4700 Millenia Blvd, Suite 175, Orlando, FL 32839

Phone: 407-990-1870 Fax: 407-990-1870

Email Address: Rainbowresidentialsfl@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, Yoruba, Igbo

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Addendum to an Evaluation

Service Description: An addendum is a clarification or an amendment of certain information contained in a previously completed assessment or report.

Access Behavioral Care Assoc

Contact Name: Dr. William Austin/ Amanda Graves Address: 6000 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 211,

Phone: 407-370-2588 Fax: 407-370-2346

Email Address: amanda@accessbehavioralonline.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Center for Psychology Human Services Group- Dr. Tressler

Center for Psychology Human Services Group

Dr. Tressler

Contact Name: Lisa Quinns

Address: 761 Maitland Ave, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-740-0208 Fax: 407-740-0242

Email Address: cfptressler@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Approved Services: Psychological Evaluation, Neuropsychological Evaluation, Psychological Evaluation with IQ and Acheivement, Psychosexual Evaluation, Addendum to an Evaluation, Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health

Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Anger Management (Group)

Service Description: Insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or support interventions to a group setting addressing impulse control and anger issues. Group size limit is fifteen (15) participants.

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Approved Services: Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy, Group Therapy, Family Therapy, Specialized Therapy; Anger Management (Group), Parenting

Group, Therapeutic Supervised Visitation

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Approved Services: Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy, Family Therapy, Specialized Therapy; Anger Management (Group), Parenting Group

Population Served: Adult Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Attachment/Bonding Assessment

Service Description: Thorough review of all available relevant collateral information; detailed behavioral observations with interpretation; specific descriptions of relationship strengths and deficiencies; in-depth analysis of emotional/psychological impact of current and potential future relationship circumstances within the context of attachment; discussion of relevant placement and permanency planning considerations; recommendations with rationales. Clinician needs to be willing to appear in court as needed.

Center for Psychology Human Services Group- Dr. Tressler

Contact Name: Lisa Quinns

Address: 761 Maitland Ave, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-740-0208 Fax: 407-740-0242

Email Address: cfptressler@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com

Website:

Approved Services: Attachment/Bonding Assessment, Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy, Group Therapy, Family Therapy, Specialized Therapy: Adoption

Competent; Therapeutic Supervised Visitation

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497 Fax: 407-645-4032

Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Approved Services: Attachment/Bonding Assessment, Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy, Family Therapy, Specialized Therapy: Adoption Competent, EMDR

Trained

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Batters Intervention Program

Description of Service: Programs that address the perpetration of violence between intimate partners. Psychoeducational model that addresses tactics of power and control of one person over another.

A No Abuse Program

Contact Name: Paula Basil

Address: 813 N Ferncreek Ave, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-228-9503 Fax: 407-228-7865

Email Address: noabuse1@bellsouth.net

Website: http://anoabuse.com/ Population Served: Adult

Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: None. Other Funding Sources Available:

Abolish Abuse/ Resolutions Counseling

Contact Name: Joanne McPherson

Address: 4851 S Apopka Vineland Road, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-876-7757 Fax: 407-876-5273

Email Address: jmacpherson@st.lukes.org

Website: www.resolutioncounseling/abolishabuse.com

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Beltran Health

Contact Name: John Beltran

Address: 3214 Hillsdale Lane, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-518-9161 Fax: 407 518-9942

Email Address: admin@beltranhealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Approved Services:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English
Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Behavior Analyst Assessment

Description of service: Assessing behavior problems and the function of these problems in the related skill deficits and assets including identifying primary and other important caregiver skill deficits and assets related to the recipients behaviors and interactions that motivate, maintain or improve behaviors.

A Great Life Services

Contact Name: Janera Echevarria

Address: 1601 N Goldenrod Rd., Suite 2, Orlando, FL 32807

Phone: 407-704-7811 Fax: 407-382-0659

Email Address: agreatlifeserv@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Abilities Unlimited

Contact Name: Beverly Dabrio

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 305E, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-276-1808 Fax: 407-930-9239

Email Address: thedabrio@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Alternative Outcomes

Contact Name: Adrian Daisley

Address: 1531 Plantation Pointe Drive, Orlando, FL 32824

Phone: 407-721-7755 Fax: 407-704-1144

Email Address: info@alternativeoutcomes.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aponte & Klein, Inc

Contact Name: Felix Aponte

Address: 5575 South Semoran Blvd, Suite 24, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-400-5254Fax: 407-386-7454 Email Address: info@aponteandklein.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554Fax: 407-878-6204 Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803

Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Behavioral Analyst Sessions (BcaBA)

Service Description: Working with behavior problems and the function of these problems in the related skill deficits and assets including identifying primary and other important caregiver skill deficits and assets related to the recipients behaviors and interactions that motivate, maintain or improve behaviors.

A Great Life Services

Contact Name: Janera Echevarria

Address: 1601 N Goldenrod Rd., Suite 2, Orlando, FL 32807

Phone: 407-704-7811 Fax: 407-382-0659

Email Address: agreatlifeserv@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Abilities Unlimited

Contact Name: Beverly Dabrio

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 305E, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-276-1808 Fax: 407-930-9239

Email Address: thedabrio@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com Website: Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Outcomes

Contact Name: Adrian Daisley

Address: 1531 Plantation Pointe Drive, Orlando, FL 32824

Phone: 407-721-7755 Fax: 407-704-1144

Email Address: info@alternativeoutcomes.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aponte & Klein, Inc

Contact Name: Felix Aponte

Address: 5575 South Semoran Blvd, Suite 24, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-400-5254 Fax: 407-386-7454

Email Address: info@aponteandklein.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Behavioral Analyst Sessions (BCBA)

Service Description: Working with behavior problems and the function of these problems in the related skill deficits and assets including identifying primary and other important caregiver skill deficits and assets related to the recipients behaviors and interactions that motivate, maintain or improve behaviors.

Abilities Unlimited

Contact Name: Beverly Dabrio

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 305E, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-276-1808 Fax: 407-930-9239

Email Address: thedabrio@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444

Fax: 407-699-0444 Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Aponte & Klein, Inc

Contact Name: Felix Aponte

Address: 5575 South Semoran Blvd, Suite 24, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-400-5254 Fax: 407-386-7454

Email Address: info@aponteandklein.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803

Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Family Therapy

Provision of insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or supportive therapy interventions to a family. Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

A Better Life Counseling

Contact Name: Margot Logan

Address: 1155 S Semoran Blvd., Suite 1150, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-739-6059 Fax: 407-374-1771

Email Address: abetterlife@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Changing Tree Wellness Center

Contact Name: Dr. Ellisa Scott

Address: 203 SE 2nd Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34974

Phone: 863-261-8900 Fax: 863-279-1156

Email Address: drscott@ctcentercares.com

Website: www.ctcentercares.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian, Creole, Portuguese, Urdu

Insurances Accepted: BCBS, United Healthcare, Value Options, Prestige, Staywell, Humman HMO Plans, CMS,

Sunshine, Molina, Inetico, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Circle of Friends

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All

Healthy Kid Plans

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee Fl 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031

Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Aetna, Cigna, Tricare, Military One Source, Compsych, United, Optum, Magellan Healthcare,

Cigna, Ceridian Lifeworks

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196Fax: No Fax Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867 Phone: 321-972-1875Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497Fax: 407-645-4032 Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Nicole Thweatt, LMHC

Contact Name: Nicole Thweatt

Address: 2335 Inague Way, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-587-5978 Fax: 407-335-4570

Email Address: nicolethweattlmhc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Staywell, Beachon, Magellan, CMS, Cigna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

North Star Counseling

Contact Name: Wilson Villenueva/Lizette Alma

Address: 111 E Monument Ave, Suite 401-2, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-930-4711 Fax: 866-255-1576

Email Address: admin@northstarcounselingfl.com

Website: www.northstarcounselingfl.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Cenpatico, Magellan, Beacon Health, Prestige, Molina, Cigna, Tricare, Medicare,

Medicare Advantage, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780

Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Group Counseling

Service Description: Provision of cognitive behavioral or supportive therapy interventions/education, sharing of clinical information and guidance on how to assist the recipient. Group size limit is fifteen (15). Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

A Better Life Counseling

Contact Name: Margot Logan

Address: 1155 S Semoran Blvd., Suite 1150, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-739-6059 Fax: 407-374-1771

Email Address: abetterlife@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

A Great Life Services

Contact Name: Janera Echevarria

Address: 1601 N Goldenrod Rd., Suite 2, Orlando, FL 32807

Phone: 407-704-7811 Fax: 407-382-0659

Email Address: agreatlifeserv@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA,

Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health,

Adult Substance Abuse

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Circle of Friends

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All

Healthy Kid Plans

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee Fl 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance Abuse

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780

Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Individual Therapy

Service Description: Provision of insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or supportive therapy interventions to an individual. Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

A Better Life Counseling

Contact Name: Margot Logan

Address: 1155 S Semoran Blvd., Suite 1150, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-739-6059 Fax: 407-374-1771

Email Address: abetterlife@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

A Great Life Services

Contact Name: Janera Echevarria

Address: 1601 N Goldenrod Rd., Suite 2, Orlando, FL 32807

Phone: 407-704-7811 Fax: 407-382-0659

Email Address: agreatlifeserv@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid

AHCA, Aetna

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Changing Tree Wellness Center

Contact Name: Dr. Ellisa Scott

Address: 203 SE 2nd Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34974

Phone: 863-261-8900 Fax: 863-279-1156

Email Address: drscott@ctcentercares.com

Website: www.ctcentercares.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian, Creole, Portuguese, Urdu

Insurances Accepted: BCBS, United Healthcare, Value Options, Prestige, Staywell, Humman HMO Plans, CMS,

Sunshine, Molina, Inetico, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org Website: www.chsfl.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Circle of Friends

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org Website: Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All Healthy Kid

Plans

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole **Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee Fl 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031

Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196

Fax: No Fax Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792 Phone: 407-657-6692Fax: 407-894-6010 Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803

Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497 Fax: 407-645-4032

Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771
Phone: 407-322-7779Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Nicole Thweatt, LMHC

Contact Name: Nicole Thweatt

Address: 2335 Inague Way, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-587-5978 Fax: 407-335-4570

Email Address: nicolethweattlmhc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Staywell, Beachon, Magellan, CMS, Cigna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

North Star Counseling

Contact Name: Wilson Villenueva/Lizette Alma

Address: 111 E Monument Ave, Suite 401-2, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-930-4711 Fax: 866-255-1576

Email Address: admin@northstarcounselingfl.com

Website: www.northstarcounselingfl.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Cenpatico, Magellan, Beacon Health, Prestige, Molina, Cigna, Tricare, Medicare,

Medicare Advantage, Aetna
Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Optimum Potential Community Services

Contact Name: Lucille Thomas

Address: 120 Broadway Ave Suite 306 Kissimmee FL 34741

Phone: 407-201-6577 Fax: 407-350-3425

Email Address: opcservices3@gmail.com Website: www.optimumpotential.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Humana, Beacon

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental Health

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Positive Behavioral Solutions

Contact Name: Michael Veal

Address: 7635 Ashley Park Court Orlando FL 32835

Phone: 321-299-9415 Fax: 407-296-2286

Email Address: posbehavioralsolutions@gmail.com

Website: www.bestherapy.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Healthease, Staywell, Sunshine, United, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Togetherness Counseling

Contact Name: Tara Spears

Address: 300 N Ronald Reagan Blvd Suite 301 Longwood Fl 32750

Phone: 407-405-3257 Fax: 888-519-1560

Email Address: tara@togethernesscounseling.com Website: www.togethernesscounseling.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Sunshine, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780

Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Medical Education Services (In Home, LPN)

Service Description: Educate the parent/caregiver and child on medications and medical needs.

Caregiver Services-CSI

Contact Name: Sharon Billedeau

Address: 2211 Lee Road, Suite 211, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-629-1141 Fax: 1-866-971-3463

Email Address: sharonb@cgsi.cc Website: www.csicaregiver.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Medical Education Services (In-Home) RN

Service Description: Educate the parent/caregiver and child on medications and medical needs.

Caregiver Services-CSI

Contact Name: Sharon Billedeau

Address: 2211 Lee Road, Suite 211, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-629-1141 Fax: 1-866-971-3463

Email Address: sharonb@cgsi.cc Website: www.csicaregiver.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Medication Management

Service Description: Review of relevant laboratory test results, prior pharmacy interventions and current medication usage. Includes the discussion of indications and contraindications for treatment, risks and management strategies with the recipient.

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Veda Vyas MD

Contact Name: Vyas Veda

Address: 1801 Lee Rd., Suite 220, Winter Park, 32789

Phone: 407-740-0383 Fax: 407-740-0470

Email Address: Annmarieheath33@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Mental Health Assessment

Service Description: To determine the biological, psychological and social factors that may have contributed to the recipient's need for services. It will include evaluating the emotional state of the client, how well you are able to think, reason, and remember (cognitive functioning).

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Approved Services: Mental Health Assessment, Mental Health Counseling Intake (Includes Treatment Plan); Individual Therapy, Group Therapy, Family Therapy, Specialized Therapy: Anger Management (Group), Parenting Group, Therapeutic Supervised Visitation, Behavior Analyst Assessment - BCBA, Behavior Analyst Sessions- BCBA

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Changing Tree Wellness Center

Contact Name: Dr. Ellisa Scott

Address: 203 SE 2nd Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34974

Phone: 863-261-8900 Fax: 863-279-1156

Email Address: drscott@ctcentercares.com

Website: www.ctcentercares.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian, Creole, Portuguese, Urdu

Insurances Accepted: BCBS, United Healthcare, Value Options, Prestige, Staywell, Humman HMO Plans, CMS,

Sunshine, Molina, Inetico, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee Fl 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031

Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS, Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan,

United Healthcare, CMS, Value Options

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply **Other Funding Sources Available:**

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com Website: **Population Served: Adult & Child**

Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803

Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497 Fax: 407-645-4032

Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795 **Email Address:**

Admin@NewLifeConnections.org Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available: Assigned CBCCF Network Resources

Manager: Vanessa Monn

Nicole Thweatt, LMHC

Contact Name: Nicole Thweatt

Address: 2335 Inague Way, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-587-5978 Fax: 407-335-4570

Email Address: nicolethweattlmhc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Staywell, Beachon, Magellan, CMS, Cigna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

North Star Counseling

Contact Name: Wilson Villenueva/Lizette Alma

Address: 111 E Monument Ave, Suite 401-2, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-930-4711 Fax: 866-255-1576

Email Address: admin@northstarcounselingfl.com

Website: www.northstarcounselingfl.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Cenpatico, Magellan, Beacon Health, Prestige, Molina, Cigna, Tricare, Medicare,

Medicare Advantage, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Optimum Potential Community Services

Contact Name: Lucille Thomas

Address: 120 Broadway Ave Suite 306 Kissimmee FL 34741

Phone: 407-201-6577 Fax: 407-350-3425

Email Address: opcservices3@gmail.com Website: www.optimumpotential.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Humana, Beacon

Other Funding Sources Available:

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health,

Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Positive Behavioral Solutions

Contact Name: Michael Veal

Address: 7635 Ashley Park Court Orlando FL 32835

Phone: 321-299-9415 Fax: 407-296-2286

Email Address: posbehavioralsolutions@gmail.com

Website: www.bestherapy.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Healthease, Staywell, Sunshine, United, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine, Florida

Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell,

Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance Abuse

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Togetherness Counseling

Contact Name: Tara Spears

Address: 300 N Ronald Reagan Blvd Suite 301 Longwood Fl 32750

Phone: 407-405-3257 Fax: 888-519-1560

Email Address: tara@togethernesscounseling.com Website: www.togethernesscounseling.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Sunshine, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780

Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Mental Health Counseling Intake

Service Description: Describes the biological, psychological and social factors that may have contributed to the recipient's need for services. Includes a brief mental status exam, diagnostic impression and preliminary service recommendations.

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771 Phone: 407-792-0900Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA,

Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560 Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc.

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Changing Tree Wellness Center

Contact Name: Dr. Ellisa Scott

Address: 203 SE 2nd Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34974

Phone: 863-261-8900 Fax: 863-279-1156

Email Address: drscott@ctcentercares.com

Website: www.ctcentercares.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian, Creole, Portuguese, Urdu

Insurances Accepted: BCBS, United Healthcare, Value Options, Prestige, Staywell, Humman HMO Plans, CMS,

Sunshine, Molina, Inetico, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Circle of Friends

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All Healthy

Kid Plans

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee Fl 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031

Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available:

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822 Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033 Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803

Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com Website: www.mesolutions.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Cenpatico, Wellcare, United, Aetna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497 Fax: 407-645-4032

Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Nicole Thweatt, LMHC

Contact Name: Nicole Thweatt

Address: 2335 Inague Way, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-587-5978 Fax: 407-335-4570

Email Address: nicolethweattlmhc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Staywell, Beachon, Magellan, CMS, Cigna Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

North Star Counseling

Contact Name: Wilson Villenueva/Lizette Alma

Address: 111 E Monument Ave, Suite 401-2, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-930-4711 Fax: 866-255-1576

Email Address: admin@northstarcounselingfl.com

Website: www.northstarcounselingfl.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Cenpatico, Magellan, Beacon Health, Prestige, Molina, Cigna, Tricare,

Medicare, Medicare Advantage, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Optimum Potential Community Services

Contact Name: Lucille Thomas

Address: 120 Broadway Ave Suite 306 Kissimmee FL 34741

Phone: 407-201-6577 Fax: 407-350-3425

Email Address: opcservices3@gmail.com Website: www.optimumpotential.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Humana, Beacon

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental

Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Positive Behavioral Solutions

Contact Name: Michael Veal

Address: 7635 Ashley Park Court Orlando FL 32835

Phone: 321-299-9415 Fax: 407-296-2286

Email Address: posbehavioralsolutions@gmail.com

Website: www.bestherapy.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Healthease, Staywell, Sunshine, United, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine,

Florida Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Togetherness Counseling

Contact Name: Tara Spears

Address: 300 N Ronald Reagan Blvd Suite 301 Longwood Fl 32750

Phone: 407-405-3257 Fax: 888-519-1560

Email Address: tara@togethernesscounseling.com Website: www.togethernesscounseling.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Sunshine, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803 Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780 Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Mentoring

Service Description: Be a positive influence on child regarding: social skills, relationship building, selfesteem, community interactions and role modeling. Hourly service to include face to face time with youth on a one-on-one basis to include activities within the community.

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Images of Glory

Contact Name: Teresa Mitchell

Address: 805 S Kirkman Rd, Orlando, FL 32811

Phone: 407-463-1935 Fax: 321-244-0253

Email Address: tmitchell@imagesofglory.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mentoring & Motivating Youth of America (MMYA)

Contact Name: Stanley Morris

Address: 7448 Laurel Hill Oaks Circle, Orlando, FL 32818

Phone: 407-578-2993 Fax: 1866-547-6329

Email Address: mentormotivate@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Haitian Creole, Russian

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Precious Hearts_

Contact Name: Veronica Fuller

Address: PO Box 690667, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-864-7278 Fax: 407-914-2025

Email Address: preciousheartsmentoring@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Royals Company

Contact Name: Joe Adorno

Address: 6232 Castelven Dr, Suite 101, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-818-5593 Fax: Please use e-mail

Email Address: Director@TheRoyalsCompany.org

Website:

Approved Services: Mentoring Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

YOLO Mentoring

Contact Name: Joe Adorno

Address: 6232 Castelven Dr., Suite 101, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 321-236-1908 Fax: Please use e-mail

Email Address: jadorno@yolomentoringllc.org

Website: www.YOLOMentoringLLC.org

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803 Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780 Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Neuropsychological Evaluations

Service Description: The purpose of the evaluation is to understand the client's strengths and weaknesses to maximize the learning potential and overall functioning. Doctor must be willing to appear in court as needed.

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc.

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Parent and Adolescent Life Coaching

Service Description: Provide guidance, critical life skills and coping skills to the client to increase their ability to cope.

Adolescent Life Coaching

Contact Name: Dr. Frances Boyd

Address: 4246 E Weeping Willow Circle, Casselberry, FL

Phone: 407-312-1866

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: frances@adolescentlifecoaching.com

Website: www.adolescentlifecoaching.com

Approved Services: Parent and Adolescent Coaching

Population Served: Adult Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: None. Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Parenting Group

Service Description: Psychoeducational Group providing parents with the skill set to properly parent their child.

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771 Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

All Family Resource Center

Contact Name: Debra Rosado

Address: 1318 W Oak Street, Suite, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-206-6560 Fax: 866-206-6560

Email Address: allfamilyresourcecenter@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Alternative Directions

Contact Name: Sherry Mattos

Address: 5758 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-757-0927 Fax: 407-757-0926

Email Address: SMATTOS@ADLLC.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Boys Town Parenting Program

Contact Name: Bethany Lacey

Address: 975 Oklahoma Steet, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-588-2170 Fax: 407-588-2171

Email Address: bethany.lacey@boystown.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031

Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com

Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English **Insurances Accepted:**

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Key Haven

Contact Name: Shawn Downs

Address: 398 Woldunn Circle, Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: 407-562-6374 Fax: 321-363-4838

Email Address: thekeyhaven@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Paternity Testing

Service Description: A test, particularly of DNA or genetic traits, to determine if a given man can be excluded as the biological father of a given child. If the tested man cannot be excluded, a probability of paternity is issued.

ARCPoint Substance Abuse Testing

Contact Name: Jim Carmona

Address: 270 Northlake Blvd., Suite 1004, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-951-7575 Fax: 407-571-9844

Email Address: jcarmona@arcpointlabs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Onsite Medical

Contact Name: Veronica Cotter

Address: 813 East Michigan Street, Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-893-7055 Fax: 866-404-8703

Email Address: request@onsitemedicalservices.com

Website: www.onsitemedicalservices.com

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted: None.
Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Personal Care Services

Service Description: To provide the caregiver with supporting child's basic daily living needs.

Caregiver Services-CSI

Contact Name: Sharon Billedeau

Address: 2211 Lee Road, Suite 211, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-629-1141 Fax: 1-866-971-3463

Email Address: sharonb@cgsi.cc Website: www.csicaregiver.com **Population Served: Child**

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Rainbow Residentials

Contact Name: Alisa Parnell

Address: 4700 Millenia Blvd, Suite 175, Orlando, FL 32839

Phone: 407-990-1870 Fax: 407-990-1870 Email Address: Rainbowresidentialsfl@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, Yoruba, Igbo Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychiatric Evaluation

Service Description: Detailed history with focus on mental health needs and services; diagnostic impression; clear recommendations regarding medications, mental health/psychiatric service needs and any further evaluation that may be warranted. Doctor needs to be willing to appear in court as needed.

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center_

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822 Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033 Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826 Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2 Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website: www.BigBearCounseling.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid ALL Plans, Health Kids Wellcare, Healthy Kids United, Healthy Kids Sunshine,

Florida Blue, Avmed

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Veda Vyas MD

Contact Name: Vyas Veda

Address: 1801 Lee Rd., Suite 220, Winter Park, 32789

Phone: 407-740-0383 Fax: 407-740-0470

Email Address: Annmarieheath33@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychological Evaluation

Service Description: Summary of clinical and relevant personal history; diagnostic impression; evaluation regarding any specific referral questions; validated personality inventory; recommendations regarding need for treatment, further evaluation or other services. Psychologist needs to be willing to appear in court as needed.

Access Behavioral Care Assoc

Contact Name: Dr. William Austin/ Amanda Graves Address: 6000 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 211,

Phone: 407-370-2588 Fax: 407-370-2346

Email Address: amanda@accessbehavioralonline.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Center for Psychology Human Services Group- Dr. Tressler

Contact Name: Lisa Quinns

Address: 761 Maitland Ave, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-740-0208 Fax: 407-740-0242

Email Address: cfptressler@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc.

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243

Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net Website:

website: Domilation C

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychological Evaluation with IO

Service Description: Summary of clinical and relevant personal history; validated personality inventory; validated IQ and achievement testing; diagnostic impression; evaluation regarding any specific referral questions; recommendations regarding need for treatment, further evaluation or other services. Psychologist needs to be willing to appear in court as needed.

Access Behavioral Care Assoc

Contact Name: Dr. William Austin/ Amanda Graves Address: 6000 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 211,

Phone: 407-370-2588 Fax: 407-370-2346

Email Address: amanda@accessbehavioralonline.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Center for Psychology Human Services Group- Dr. Tressler

Contact Name: Lisa Quinns

Address: 761 Maitland Ave, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-740-0208

Fax: 407-740-0242

Email Address: cfptressler@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Multilingual Psychological Services, Inc

Contact Name: Dr. Aida Dorsainville

Address: 734 Irma Avenue, Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-494-3787 Fax: 888-584-9071

Email Address: drdorsainville@hotmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Psychosexual Evaluation

Service Description: Detailed history of sexual abuse and/or sexual acting out; history of involvement with DCF and/or DJJ as well as any other relevant personal or family history; assessment using validated screening instruments which should include: IQ test; personality inventory, sexual behavior risk assessments, etc.; diagnostic impression; specific assessment of risk for future sexual acting out; recommendations regarding need for treatment, safety planning and placement considerations. Clinician needs to be willing to appear in court as needed.

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Center for Psychology Human Services Group- Dr. Tressler

Contact Name: Lisa Quinns

Address: 761 Maitland Ave, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-740-0208

Fax: 407-740-0242

Email Address: cfptressler@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Psychological Affilitates

Contact Name: Taylor Labour

Address: 2737 W Fairbanks Avenue, Orlando, FL 32869

Phone: 407-740-6838 Fax: 407-740-0902

Email Address: checkout@psychologicalaffilitates.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Respite Services

Service Description: To provide the caregiver with relief in caring for the child.

Caregiver Services-CSI

Contact Name: Sharon Billedeau

Address: 2211 Lee Road, Suite 211, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-629-1141 Fax: 1-866-971-3463

Email Address: sharonb@cgsi.cc Website: www.csicaregiver.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Rainbow Residentials

Contact Name: Alisa Parnell

Address: 4700 Millenia Blvd, Suite 175, Orlando, FL 32839

Phone: 407-990-1870 Fax: 407-990-1870 Email Address: Rainbowresidentialsfl@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, Yoruba, Igbo

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Therapy

Service Description: Provision of insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or supportive therapy interventions to a child and/or family. Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

A Better Life Counseling

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Margot Logan

Address: 1155 S Semoran Blvd., Suite 1150, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-739-6059 Fax: 407-374-1771

Email Address: abetterlife@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Personality Disorders, Eating Disorder, LGBT, Play, Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Adapt Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Vicki Migacz

Address: 225 South Swoope Ave, Suite 211, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-622-0444 Fax: 407-699-0444

Email Address: info@adapt-fl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Sunshine, Concordia, Magellan, Prestige, United, Staywell, Medicaid AHCA, Aetna

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

EMDR, Play, Personality Disorders

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Aspire Health Partners

EMDR, Play, Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Play Therapy, Learning disabilities, Depressive Disorders, PTSD

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Central Florida Psychological Consultants, Inc.

Dialectical Behavior Therapy, Play Therapy, Eating Disorders, Faith Based, Sexual Abuse

Contact Name: Dr. Steven Saunders/ Chelsea Suriel Address: 609 West Montrose Street, Clermont, FL 34711

Phone: 352-365-2243 Fax: 352-394-9997

Email Address: charly@otcdsl.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Changing Tree Wellness Center

Contact Name: Dr. Ellisa Scott

Address: 203 SE 2nd Avenue, Okeechobee, FL 34974

Phone: 863-261-8900 Fax: 863-279-1156

Email Address: drscott@ctcentercares.com

Website: www.ctcentercares.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian, Creole, Portuguese, Urdu

Insurances Accepted: BCBS, United Healthcare, Value Options, Prestige, Staywell, Humman HMO Plans, CMS,

Sunshine, Molina, Inetico, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Sexual Abuse, Personality, Disorders, Infant Mental Health, Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Human Trafficking Treatment, Sexual Abuse, Eating Disorders, Play Therapy

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Circle of Friends

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All Healthy

Kid Plans

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Personality Disorders, LGBT, Sexual Abuse, Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Concord Counseling

Contact Name: Cynthia Klee LMHC

Address: 897 Towne Center Drive Suite 101Kissimmee FI 34759

Phone: 407-530-5206 Fax: 407-530-5198

Email Address: info@concordcounselingcenter.com Website: www.concordcounselingcenter.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Aetna, Staywell, Beacon, Molina, Humana

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Connecting Well Counseling

Adoption Competent, Eating Disorder, Trust Based Relational Intervention

Contact Name: Nancy Langford

Address: 8654 Vista Pine Court, Orlando, FL 32836

Phone: 407-351-1010 Fax: 407-351-1031 Email Address: connectingwell@gmail.com

Website: www.connectingwell.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Crossroads Corral

Equine Assisted Learning

Contact Name: Lindsay Brim

Address: 955 Florida Ave, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 412-491-7438 Fax: 412-491-7438

Email Address: Lindsay@crossroadscorral.org

Website: www.crossroadscorral.org

Approved Services: Specialized Therapy: Equine Assisted Learning

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna and Tricare Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Devereux Florida

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Central Referral Unit

Address: 5850 T.G. Lee Blvd, Suite 400, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 321-441-1030 Fax: 321-441-1030 option 5

Email Address: Referral@devereux.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: United, Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Friends of Children and Families

Infant Mental Health, LGBTQ, Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Donna Berry

Address: 11875 High Tech Avenue, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-273-8444 Fax: 407-273-9344

Email Address: dberry@friendscf.org

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com Website: Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Kinder Konsulting & Parents, Too

Adoption Competent, Ages 0-5

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2479 Aloma Ave., Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-657-6692 Fax: 407-894-6010

Email Address: Referals@kinderkonsulting.com

Website: www.kinderkonsulting.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Latino Leadership d/b/a Santiago and Friends Center for Autism

Contact Name: Marytza Sanz

Address: 8617 East Colonial Drive, Suite 1100, Orlando, FL 32817

Phone: 407-895-0801 Fax: 407-895-0803 Email Address: MSANZ@LATINO-LEADERSHIP.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com Website: www.mesolutions.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Cenpatico, Wellcare, United, Aetna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Mary Jo McHaney

Adoption Competent, EMDR Trained

Contact Name: Mary Jo McHaney

Address: 100 East Sybelia Ave, Suite 380, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-443-3497 Fax: 407-645-4032

Email Address: mjmchaneylmft@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Optimum Potential Community Services

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Lucille Thomas

Address: 120 Broadway Ave Suite 306 Kissimmee FL 34741

Phone: 407-201-6577 Fax: 407-350-3425

Email Address: opcservices3@gmail.com Website: www.optimumpotential.org Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Humana, Beacon

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Orlando Health Healing Tree

Sexual Abuse/ Trauma

Contact Name: Gosby Gibson

Address: 601 East Michigan St., Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-317-7430 Ext 2160

Fax: 407-540-1924

Email Address: Gosby.Gibson@orlandohealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Healthy Kids, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children Mental

Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG Website: Population Served: Adult & Child

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Positive Behavioral Solutions

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Michael Veal

Address: 7635 Ashley Park Court Orlando FL 32835

Phone: 321-299-9415 Fax: 407-296-2286

Email Address: posbehavioralsolutions@gmail.com

Website: www.bestherapy.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Medicaid, Cigna, Healthease, Staywell, Sunshine, United, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Resilience Counseling Center

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Christine Braun/Brenda Bodden

Address: 1759 W Broadway Street, Suite 3, Oviedo, FL 32765

Phone: 407-977-4335 Fax: 407-977-4370

Email Address: karen@resiliencecc.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Rowe - Licensed Speech Pathologist

Speech Therapy

Contact Name: Pamela Rowe

Address: 2957 W SR 434, Suite 100, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-271-4911

Fax: info@speachorlando.com

Email Address: speechorlando@gmail.com

Website: www.speechorlando.com

Population Served: Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Tricare, Cigna, Humana, Aetna, United Healthcare, Avmed, Molina, Wellcare, Staywell,

Amerigroup, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Togetherness Counseling

Adoption Competent

Contact Name: Tara Spears

Address: 300 N Ronald Reagan Blvd Suite 301 Longwood Fl 32750

Phone: 407-405-3257 Fax: 888-519-1560

Email Address: tara@togethernesscounseling.com Website: www.togethernesscounseling.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Sunshine, Cenpatico

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

V. White and Associates

Contact Name: V. White

Address: 1820 Lee Rd., Suite 210, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-478-5125 Fax: 407-386-8900

Email Address: drvwa@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Youth Advocate Program

Trauma, Attachment, Play, Mood Disorders

Contact Name: Seyny Dressler

Address: 1516 E Colonial Dr., Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: 407-894-1708 Fax: 407-894-1780

Email Address: sdressler@yapinc.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Substance Abuse Assessment

Service Description: Detailed assessment of historical and current behavior patterns with focus on substance use/addiction indicators, impact of substance use on functioning and status of current associated risks; multi-axial diagnostic impression; clear recommendations regarding treatment needs, including an individualized, behavior-specific relapse prevention plan where appropriate.

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

House of Freedom

Contact Name: Debra Morales

Address: 2311 North Orange Blossom Trail, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-957-9077 Fax: 888-702-0079

Email Address: Dmorales@hofrehab.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: Coventry

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Grove Counseling Center

Contact Name: Ashlee Fleetwood

Address: 111 W Magnolia Ave, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-327-1765 Fax: 407-339-2129 Email Address: Afleetwood@thegrove.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

United/Optum, Aetna, Assurant, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Substance Abuse Individual Counseling

Service Description: Insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or support interventions to an individual specific to substance abuse. Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis Health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

 ${\bf Email\ Address:\ Referrals-north@chrysalishealth.com}$

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204 Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

House of Freedom

Contact Name: Debra Morales

Address: 2311 North Orange Blossom Trail, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-957-9077 Fax: 888-702-0079

Email Address: Dmorales@hofrehab.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: Coventry

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell, Straight

Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Grove Counseling Center

Contact Name: Ashlee Fleetwood

Address: 111 W Magnolia Ave, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-327-1765 Fax: 407-339-2129

Email Address: Afleetwood@thegrove.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

United/Optum, Aetna, Assurant, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Substance Abuse Group Counseling

Insight-oriented, cognitive behavioral or support interventions to a group specific to substance abuse. Group size limit is twelve (12) participants. Therapist must be willing to appear in court as needed.

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Chrysalis d/b/a Chrysalis Health

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 1703 West Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-219-9304 Fax: 407264-6333

Email Address: Referrals-north@chrvsalishealth.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

House of Freedom

Contact Name: Debra Morales

Address: 2311 North Orange Blossom Trail, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-957-9077 Fax: 888-702-0079

Email Address: Dmorales@hofrehab.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted: Coventry

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

\buse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

New Life Connections

Contact Name: Marla Dann

Address: 404 W 25th St., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-322-7779 Fax: 407-322-7795

Email Address: Admin@New-Life-Connections.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Specialized Treatment Education and Prevention Services- S.T.E.P.S

Contact Name: Sue Harmon/Cheryl Bello

Address: 1033 N Pine Hills Road, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-522-2144 Fax: 407-522-2144

Email Address: Cheryl.bello@flsteps.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Substance

Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Grove Counseling Center

Contact Name: Ashlee Fleetwood

Address: 111 W Magnolia Ave, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-327-1765 Fax: 407-339-2129

Email Address: Afleetwood@thegrove.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

United/Optum, Aetna, Assurant, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children

Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House_

Contact Name: Ashlee Fleetwood

Address: 111 W Magnolia Ave, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-327-1765 Fax: 407-339-2129

Email Address: Afleetwood@thegrove.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare,

United/Optum, Aetna, Assurant, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Adult & Children

Substance Abuse

Substance Abuse Testing

Service Description: Specimen collection for the purposes of alcohol and other drug testing for the treatment of substance use disorders.

ARCPoint Substance Abuse Testing

Contact Name: Jim Carmona

Address: 270 Northlake Blvd., Suite 1004, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Phone: 407-951-7575 Fax: 407-571-9844

Email Address: jcarmona@arcpointlabs.com

Website:

Approved Services: Substance Abuse Testing, Paternity Testing

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Onsite Medical

Contact Name: Veronica Cotter

Address: 813 East Michigan Street, Orlando, FL 32806

Phone: 407-893-7055 Fax: 866-404-8703

Email Address: request@onsitemedicalservices.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Sign Language

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Targeted Case Management

Service Description: To assess and manage families and help them work through challenges and crises by connecting them with local resources, and navigates complex systems to get the parents and/or child additional services he or she needs.

A Great Life Services

Contact Name: Janera Echevarria

Address: 1601 N Goldenrod Rd., Suite 2, Orlando, FL 32807

Phone: 407-704-7811 Fax: 407-382-0659

Email Address: agreatlifeserv@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Aspire Health Partners

Contact Name: Access Center

Address: 5151 Adanson Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-875-3700 x 6115 or 6567

Fax: 407-822-5033

Email Address: 407-822-5033 WINFAX

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Central Florida Recovery Center

Contact Name: Wendy Packer

Address: 6900 Turkey Lake Road, Suite 1 and 2, Orlando, FL 32819

Phone: 407-370-5357 Fax: 407-801-5139

Email Address: wpacker@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Children's Home Society (CHS)

Contact Name: Jenice Rivera

Address: 5768 S Semoran Blvd, Orlando, FL 32822

Phone: 407-896-2323 Fax: 407-896-7760

Email Address: Jenice.Rivera@chsfl.org

Website: www.chsfl.org

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Psycare, Simply Health, Prestige, Molina, Staywell, UHC, Medicaid, Magellan, CMS,

Amerigroup

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for Children's Mental Health

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Choices TCM

Contact Name: Shannon Thomas

Address: 5224 West State Rd 436, Suite 325, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 386-259-4985 Fax: 888-558-2226

Email Address: shannonthomas32771@yahoo.com

Website:

Approved Services: Targeted Case Management

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

CJA Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Carmen Aponte

Address: 809 E Oak Street, Suite 106, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Phone: 407-483-9520 Fax: 407-483-9551

Email Address: carmenjoan@cjacenter.com Website: www.cjabehavioralservices.com

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, French, Sign Language, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Amerigroup, Optum, Cenpatico, Staywell, Cigna, Magellan

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Families First of Florida

Contact Name: Jennifer Brown

Address: 4902 Eisenhower Blvd, Suite 315, Tampa, FL 33624

Phone: 813-290-8560 Fax: 813-435-2033

Email Address: Jbrown@familiesfirstfl.com

Website: www.familiesfirstfl.com Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Haitian Creole

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Staywell, Healthease, Psychcare, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Magellan, United

Healthcare, CMS, Value Options Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

ImPower

Contact Name: Mindi Rogers

Address: 3157 N Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL 32826

Phone: 321-639-1224, option 2

Fax: 321-639-1194

Email Address: www.impowerfl.org/2015/08/11/outpatient-referral-form

Website: www.IMPOWERFL.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Wellcare, United Health Care, Cenpatico, CMS, Humana, Molina, Prestige,

Magellan, Medicais-Consultec, Simply Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Med Track - TCM

Contact Name: Timothy Castell Jr

Address: P.O. Box 1991, Winter Park, FL 32789

Phone: 407-616-8602 Fax: 407-872-0286

Email Address: Tim@medtracktcm.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Park Place Behavioral Health

Contact Name: Kim Walko

Address: 206 Park Place Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-846-0023 Fax: 407-933-7566

Email Address: KIMW@PPBH.ORG

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, French, Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, CMS, Healthy Kids, Magellan, Molina, Prestige, Staywell/Wellcare, Sunshine/Cenpatico, United/Optum, Aetna, Avmed, Blue Cross, Cigna, Coventry, Humana, United Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental

Health, Adult Substance Abuse

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Visions TCM

Contact Name: Kerline Thomas

Address: 368 Wilshire Blvd, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 321-710-0356 Fax: 407-790-4935

Email Address: kerlinethomas@visionstcm.com

Website: www.visionstcm.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Staywell, Wellcare, Magellan, Sunshine, Cenpatico, CMS, Molina Health, Prestige, Clear

Health Alliance, Freedom Health, Optum Health, Straight Medicaid

Other Funding Sources Available:

Therapeutic Mentoring

Service Description: Service is performed in the community between Therapeutic Mentor and client. Therapeutic mentoring provides treatment based support by mentor to clients who are already receiving therapy services to reach their treatment goals in a skill-based, quicker and more effective manner to encourage client to function more appropriately in a day to day setting.

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Harmony Mental Health & Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Schellie Fanfan-Sissoko

Address: 1601 Park Center Drive, Suite 7, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3554 Fax: 407-878-6204

Email Address: sfanfan@harmonymhbs.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Therapeutic Supervised Visitation

Service Description: Is a conjoint parent-child therapy trained to provide supervised visitation in which is actively involved in promoting behavioral change in parent/child relationships.

A Better Life Counseling

Contact Name: Margot Logan

Address: 1155 S Semoran Blvd., Suite 1150, Winter Park, FL 32792

Phone: 407-739-6059 Fax: 407-374-1771

Email Address: abetterlife@bellsouth.net

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

A New Perspective Counseling (Seminole Only)

Contact Name: Jennifer Vestal

Address: 1209 E 2nd Street, Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-792-0900 Fax: 321-363-4835

Email Address: jbush@anewperspectivecounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Advanced Psychiatric Solutions

Contact Name: Tamika Teague

Address: 6150 Metrowest Blvd, Suite 103, Orlando, FL 32835

Phone: 407-730-3837 Fax: 407-730-3869

Email Address: office@adpsychsolutions.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted: Magellan, Staywell, Amerigroup, United Health, CMS, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Be Happy Achieve Balance

Contact Name: Rochelle Hall

Address: 3501 W Vine St, Suite 511, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-520-1470 Fax: 407-930-9317

Email Address: Bhabinstitute@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

<u>Bird Behavioral Services (Previously Expanding Horizons)</u>

Contact Name: Alma Bird

Address: 816 Pennsylvania Ave, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 321-805-4426 Fax: 407-902-0019

Email Address: expandinghorizonsinc@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Caribbean Community Connections of Orlando, Inc.

Contact Name: Anjiro Gabriel

Address: 1020 Pine Hills Road, Orlando, FL 32808

Phone: 407-473-1442 Fax: 407-219-4610

Email Address: caribcc2003@yahoo.com

Website: www.caribecc.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Cenpatico, Sunshine, Magellan, United Health Care, Wellcare, Staywell

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Circle of Friends

Contact Name: Vicki Horton

Address: PO Box 741240, Orange City, FL 32774

Phone: 386-259-5413 Fax: 386-753-9265

Email Address: Vhorton@cofsfl.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Medicaid, Magellan, Amerigroup, Sunshine, Stay well, Prestige, UBH, UHC, All Healthy

Kid Plans

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Coastal Behavioral Therapy (Brevard)

Contact Name: Isidro Zavaleta

Address: 590 Solutions Way, Suite 120, Rockledge, FL 32955

Phone: 321-635-9535 Fax: 321-635-9171

Email Address: cbtherapy@msn.com Website: www.cbtherapyinc.com Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Cigna, Tricare, CMS Other Funding Sources Available:

Other runding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Community Counseling Center of Central Florida

Contact Name: Shannon Greathouse

Address: 3544 Edgewater Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-291-8009 Fax: 407-770-5503

Email Address: shannon.greathouse@ccccf.org

Website: www.ccccf.org
Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole Insurances Accepted: Sunshine, Staywell, Molina, Prestige

Other Funding Sources Available: DCF funding through the local Managing Entity for TANF Adult Mental Health

Inspiring Hope

Contact Name: Ashley Glaude, LCSW

Address: 1861 Patriot Way, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 954-263-6196

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: ajt04c@yahoo.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Journey's End Counseling

Contact Name: Tammy Austin

Address: PO Box 677955, Orlando, FL 32867

Phone: 321-972-1875 Fax: 407-315-0048

Email Address: taustin@journeysendcounseling.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

M.E. Solutions Counseling

Contact Name: Tracey Felix Thomas

Address: PO Box 621715, Orlando, FL 32862

Phone: 407-748-4869 Fax: 407-429-5923

Email Address: metherapy@gmail.com Website: www.mesolutions.org Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available: Cigna, Cenpatico, Wellcare, United, Aetna, Magellan

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

North Star Counseling

Contact Name: Wilson Villenueva/Lizette Alma

Address: 111 E Monument Ave, Suite 401-2, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 407-930-4711 Fax: 866-255-1576

Email Address: admin@northstarcounselingfl.com

Website: www.northstarcounselingfl.com

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Wellcare, Cenpatico, Magellan, Beacon Health, Prestige, Molina, Cigna, Tricare,

Medicare, Medicare Advantage, Aetna Other Funding Sources Available:

PsychAmerica d/b/a Big Bear Behavioral Services

Contact Name: Referral Department

Address: 2700 Westhall Drive, Suite 207, Maitland, FL 32751

Phone: 407-636-3530 Fax: 407-540-9552

Email Address: referrals@bigbearcounseling.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, Spanish, Vietnamese

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Serving Children and Reaching Families (SCARF)

Contact Name: Patrina Lawrence

Address: 1975 S John Young Pkwy, Suite 203A, Kissimmee, FL 34741

Phone: 321-236-1540 Fax: 321-594-6096

Email Address: Scarf@scarffl.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted: Amerigroup, Clear Health Alliance, Humana Medicaid, Magellan, Molina, Prestige,

Staywell, Straight Medicaid, Cenpatico, United Health Care

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Stress and Anxiety Center_

Contact Name: Milton Collins

Address: 274 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 221, Casselberry, FL 32707

Phone: 407-830-4755 Fax: No Fax Email Address: milton7977@aol.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult

Languages: English, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

The Transition House

Contact Name: Tom Griffin/Jennifer Dellasanta Address: 3800 5th Street, St. Cloud, FL 34769

Phone: 407-892-5700 Ext 160

Fax: 407-593-2932

Email Address: tom@thetransitionhouse.org

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Translation Services

Access On Time

Contact Name: Markhabo El Nasser

Address: 3210 Lake Emma Road, Suite 3090, Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: 1-888-748-7575 Fax: 1-866-414-1177

Email Address: languageservices@accessontime.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child Languages: All Languages Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Reliable Interpreters

Contact Name: Ernst Thervil

Address: PO Box 680714, Orlando, FL 32868

Phone: 407-822-3878 Fax: 888-374-0301

Email Address: request@ritinterpreters.com

Website:

Population Served: Adult & Child

Languages: English, French, Spanish, Creole

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Lamilia Blackshear

Tutoring

Service Description: Assist child in the area(s) or educational areas in which child has a deficit.

Club Z Tutoring - Orange & Seminole (Oviedo & Casselberry)

Contact Name: Gail Mears

Address: 1412 Spring Lake Drive, Orlando, FL 32804

Phone: 407-628-3100 Fax: 407-674-3142

Email Address: gmears@clubztutoring.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages: English and Spanish

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Club Z Tutoring - Seminole (Longwood, Winter Springs, Lake Mary and Wekiva Springs)

Contact Name: Sijie Li

Address: 283 Lakay Place, Longwood, FL 32779

Phone: 407-378-6440

Fax: No Fax

Email Address: clubzlongwood@gmail.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Club Z Tutoring -Osceola

Contact Name: Maria Fermin

Address: 5472 Factors Walk Dr., Sanford, FL 32771

Phone: 407-233-4422 Fax: 407-536-5795

Email Address: maria.fermin@me.com

Website:

Population Served: Child Languages: English Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

Educational Tutorial Services

Contact Name: Lisa Russel

Address: 123 N. Congress Ave, Suite 144, Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Phone: 888-705-6383 Fax: 866-446-8303

Email Address: lrussel@educationaltutorialservices.com

Website:

Population Served: Child

Languages:

Insurances Accepted:

Other Funding Sources Available:

Assigned CBCCF Network Resources Manager: Vanessa Monn

In Home Tutoring of Orlando

Contact Name: Krysta Dimilio

Address: 4629 Clary Lakes Dr, Roswell, GA 30075

Phone: 407-459-1231 Fax: 866-856-7349

Email Address: Krysta@inhometutorsorlando.com Website: http://orlando.inhometutors.com/

Population Served: Child Languages: English

Insurances Accepted: None Other Funding Sources Available: